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Mai Vang

From: Mai Vang
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 10:05 AM
To: Tanya Panzer; Marcia Moermond; Lynn Rolf
Subject: RE: Leg Hearing 12/2/2025 and 12/9/2025 

Hi All, 
Tanya and I spoke.  And what I am going to do is draft 4 resolutions to go to CC on 12/17 amending the LH 
and CC dates. 
 
Mai 
 
From: Tanya Panzer <tanya.panzer@ci.stpaul.mn.us>  
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2025 11:32 AM 
To: Mai Vang <mai.vang@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Marcia Moermond <marcia.moermond@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; Lynn Rolf 
<Lynn.Rolf@ci.stpaul.mn.us> 
Subject: Leg Hearing 12/2/2025 and 12/9/2025  
 
The Setting the Date Resolutions for the following were agenda ready 11/19/2025 but the mailing was 
missed by me for the Legislative hearing on 12/2/2025. We have been extremely busy with Garbage, and I 
had it incorrect on my calendar and paperwork for it was originally to be in November and then with the 
cyber-attack we moved it to December.  
 
J2602E/268301 
 
Same for 
 
The Setting the Date Resolutions for the following were agenda ready 11/19/2025 but the mailing was 
missed by me for the Legislative hearing on 12/9/2025. We have been extremely busy with Garbage, and I 
had it incorrect on my calendar and paperwork for it was originally to be in November and then with the 
cyber-attack we moved it to December.  
 
I can get Notices sent December 1 for this hearing, but I feel that is not enough time.  
 
VB2602/268901 
J2602B/268101 
 
I am truly sorry for this error on my part. How would you like me to proceed with the 3 files above? 
 
 
Note: J2602TW/268702 - Is set for Legislative Hearing on 12/16/2025 / Public Hearing 2/18/2026. 
 
Tanya J Panzer 
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M: (651) 266-8858 Option 1  
D: (651) 266-6153 
www.StPaul.gov/assessments 
Office Hours Monday-Thrusday 8am to 430pm 
 
*We will be closed for the Thanksgiving Holiday from November 27 to November 28, 2025 * 

 
 


